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ADDENDUM #1 
CITY OF SPRINGFIELD, MISSOURI 

SPRINGFIELD-BRANSON NATIONAL AIRPORT 
REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL #001-2018 

 

        
The Invitation for Bid specified above is hereby amended and revised as described below.  This addendum 
must be acknowledged on the Affidavit of Compliance provided in the bid documents. 
 

DESCRIPTION 
 

 TERMINAL ADVERTISING 
 

1. Change: RFP Section 4.2 PROPOSER’S MINIMUM INVESTMENT: The minimum investment dollar amount for 
terminal advertising has been changed to an amount which must meet or exceed $125,000. 
 

2. The final deadline for proposer questions has been extended to close of business on Friday, January 18, 2019. 
 

3. The final deadline for the Airport to answer questions is Friday, January 25, 2019. 
 

4. The bid due date has been extended to Friday, February 15, 2019 at 3:00 PM CST. 
 
Below find the Airport’s response to questions received prior to the initial deadline for questions. 

1) Can you provide the total gross advertising revenue (before your split with your current 3rd party vendor) for digital 
and static over the past 5 years? 

 See attached spreadsheet. 

  

Kent Boyd, Marketing Date Issued: January 7, 2019 
Springfield-Branson Email:  kboyd@flyspringfield.com 
National Airport Telephone Number:  417-868-0500 
2300 N. Airport Blvd Suite 100 Fax Number: 417-868-0501 
Springfield, MO 65802 REVISED DUE DATE:  February 15, 2019 
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2) What is the current revenue split/share for digital? 

 Since the airport owns the equipment, the revenue for the airport is a MAG of $50,000, or 50% of gross revenue, 
whichever is greater. 

 3) What is the current revenue split/share for static? 

 MAG of $50,000, or 50% of gross revenue, whichever is greater. 

 4) What equipment does the current 3rd party vendor own that they would remove IF they are not awarded the bid?   

 The current vendor is the Springfield Convention and Visitors’ Bureau (CVB). It does not own any of the equipment. The 
equipment is owned by the airport. The equipment consists of seventeen 52” monitors which rotate slides and ten 
second silent movies. This equipment is ten years old and has performed far beyond its life expectancy. The airport does 
not plan to replace or maintain it when a new vendor is selected. 

 5) Can we obtain the final signed contract between the current 3rd party vendor and SGF? 

 Attached. 

 6) How will the current advertising contracts play out between the current 3rd party and SGF if they do not retain the 
contract?   For example, if a contract for a fabric tension banners expires on 12/31/19 but the new agreement with the 
vendor starts 3/1/19, who assumes responsibility for the remaining months of the advertising agreements?  

When the current contract with the CVB expires we plan to leave current advertising in place free of charge to the 
advertiser until the new concessionaire comes on board. 

 7) Does the current vendor provide SGF with signed advertising contracts? 

 No. 

 8) If YES, can these contracts be provided to any new vendor that would win this contract? 

N/A 

 9) Does SGF have the desire to have the newest digital advertising options available?  If so, can the ACBDE goal be 
obtained thru this?   Meaning that if new digital hardware is installed and an ACDBE installs it, can that count towards 
the overall ACDBE goal? 

 Yes, but understand that the goal is an annual one, so we expect the concessionaire to meet the goal each year. 

10) Who owns the current advertising display equipment? 

The current equipment is owned by the airport. It was installed about nine years ago and has reached the end of its 
service life. 
 
12) Can companies from Outside USA can apply for this?  (like from India or Canada) 
 
Yes. 
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13) Do we need to come over there for meetings? 
 
It would be preferred, but not required. 
 
14) Can we perform the tasks (related to RFP) outside USA? (like from India or Canada) 
 
Since we don’t know what your abilities are we don’t know the answer to this question. 



SGF ADVERTISING REVENUE
Gross Receipts

2012-2013 2013-2014 2014-2015

FEBRUARY 8,160.00$                   6,991.25$                    7,891.25$                    
MARCH 6,255.00$                   8,731.25$                    5,521.25$                    
APRIL 6,924.57$                   7,831.25$                    3,991.25$                    
MAY (1,503.75)$                  4,826.25$                    9,201.25$                    
JUNE 6,028.75$                   3,776.25$                    3,641.25$                    
JULY 4,746.25$                   7,481.25$                    3,641.25$                    
AUGUST 8,586.25$                   9,141.25$                    8,775.75$                    
SEPTEMBER 4,776.25$                   3,691.25$                    4,341.25$                    
OCTOBER 4,426.25$                   8,071.25$                    15,591.25$                  
NOVEMBER 5,546.25$                   5,451.25$                    6,496.25$                    
DECEMBER 4,276.25$                   4,141.25$                    14,001.25$                  
JANUARY 12,716.25$                 17,761.25$                  10,361.25$                  

Total 70,938.32$                 87,895.00$                  93,454.50$                  

2015-2016 2016-2017 2017-2018 2018-2019

MARCH 9,795.00$                   5,655.00$                    8,074.17$                    5,034.18$                    
APRIL 10,965.83$                 8,155.00$                    9,424.17$                    12,524.18$                  
MAY 4,345.83$                   5,885.00$                    5,464.17$                    11,052.67$                  
JUNE 14,800.83$                 4,535.00$                    20,537.23$                  15,499.18$                  
JULY 9,946.84$                   8,345.00$                    14,154.17$                  2,700.00$                    
AUGUST 8,655.83$                   17,897.50$                  15,855.00$                  4,425.00$                    
SEPTEMBER 6,685.84$                   18,565.00$                  15,855.00$                  3,290.00$                    
OCTOBER 10,835.13$                 14,115.64$                  9,125.00$                    2,251.00$                    
NOVEMBER 16,705.14$                 13,960.00$                  6,185.00$                    4,007.25$                    
DECEMBER 20,537.23$                 5,200.00$                    8,510.00$                    -$                            
JANUARY 14,365.00$                 23,538.18$                  23,934.17$                  -$                            
FEBRUARY 5,655.00$                   8,284.17$                    7,834.17$                    -$                            

133,293.50$               134,135.49$                144,952.25$                60,783.46$                  
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